
UFISB-FORM-38 REV : 00

TO: Galaxy Aerospace (M) Sdn Bhd REF: WJ13429/2022

ATTN: En Arzat FROM: Wai Jiun

TEL NO: 03-7734 7226 DATE: 20.07.2022

FAX NO: 03-7734 7526 PAGE(S) 1

EMAIL: arzat@galaxyaerospace.my (Including of this page)

RE : QUOTATION   

Project : Internal Pricing Reference

We are pleased to quote the following items: -

RM RM

To supply only: Unit Price Amount

1) "Unique" 4kg Dry Powder Fire Extinguisher c/w Bracket 3 nos 75.00            225.00          

2) Bomba Application Fee 3 pcs 5.00              15.00            

3) Bomba Certificate (Disbursement) 3 pcs 5.00              15.00            

4) "Unique" 45kg CO₂ Cylinder c/w Trolley & Horn 2 nos 1,400.00       2,800.00       

Total : 3,055.00       

Note: Refilling and Servicing of 45kg CO2 Cylinder, Wet Chemical Cylinder And FM-200

         Cylinder Are Also Available.Cylinder Are Also Available.

Terms & Conditions :

Price :  Ex-Factory (Own Collection)

Terms of Payment :  CASH (Payment before application of Bomba Certificate)

Validity :  7 days from the date of this quotation

Delivery :  To be advised upon confirmation of order

We hope our price will meet your expectation and looking forward for your order confirmation.

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you need further assistance.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

for Unique Fire Industry Sdn. Bhd.

Wai Jiun (Prepared by : Nur Azira)

Senior Counter Sales Executive

H/P: 016-361 7012     

Tel : 03-5131 1226      Fax : 03-5525 3283

Email : waijiun@uniquefire.com
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Qty
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